

# Daisha Kirkland

541-368-1115 • Daishaabrieene@gmail.com • Corvallis, OR 97330

## Summary

Multi-talented Personal Care Aide with 1+ years supporting patients with tasks of daily living. Skilled at caring for patients' healthcare needs, grooming, bathing and light housekeeping. Professional and clear communicator when instructing and assisting patients as well as when reporting information to supervisors.

## Skills

- CPR certified
- First Aid
- Wound care
- Compassionate and empathetic
- Social development
- Behavior management techniques
- Friendly, positive attitude

## Experience

11/2021 - Current

Care Giver , **Stoney Brooke Assisted Living**, Corvallis, OR

- Manage the care of 35+ residents 68-100 with daily needs such as dressing, bathing, toileting and eating.
- Trained 7+ new hires during the COVID-19 pandemic, ensuring that they feel comfortable in job positions and prepare to handle various responsibilities.
- Authorized machine such as the SARAH and the STS for transfers.
- Monitor changes in behavior and service plan and notified my Medicaid.
- Worked a flexible schedule, picked up extra shifts and doubles to meet business staffing needs.

06/2021 - 10/2021

Dough Maker/Cashier, **Benny's Dounts** , Corvallis, OR

- Mentored baking staff in proper techniques and bakery procedures.
- Blended ingredients and mixed dough, following recipes.
- Combined ingredients by hand and with electric mixing equipment.
- Created new recipes using available ingredients and for special occasions.

03/2021 - 05/2021

Care Giver , **Willamette Springs Memory Care**, Corvallis, OR

- Prepared activities for clients to engage in during free time.
- Helped clients perform grooming, bathing and other hygiene tasks.
- Feed residents and monitored for safety.
- Prepared records of client behavior, health and activities and notified supervisors of significant changes.

05/2020 - 07/2020

Cabin Leader, **Outdoor School**, Albany, OR

- Directed campers through mealtimes, outdoor excursions, play periods and rest times.
- Cultivated and strengthened relationships with campers under care.
- Engaged children in arts and crafts, singing, sports activities, games and field trips while

maintaining safe environment.

- Checked on campers struggling with various social and recreational skills to maintain camper and parent satisfaction.

---

## ***Education And Training***

**06/2021**

**High School Diploma**

***West Albany High School***, Albany, OR